
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 5/18/2014 4:48:48 PM

Skinner, Nathaniel (nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov);
To: mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com (mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com);

Owen.Hall@ey.com (Owen.Hall@ey.com); paulw@cylca.com (paulw@cylca.com); 
Colavecchio, William A. (William.A.Colavecchio@ul.com) 
(William.A.Colavecchio@ul.com); Cherry, Brian K
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Sharp, Shelly 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3); Gamson, David M. 
(david.gamson@cpuc.ca.gov); Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); 
Vilbert, Michael (Michael.Vilbert@brattle.com); Tom Long (tlong@tum.org); 
matt.chambers@ey.com (matt.chambers@ey.com); david.wichner@nasa.gov 
(david.wichner@nasa.gov)

Cc: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Picker, Michael
(Michael.Picker@cpuc.ca.gov); White, Richard (Richard.White@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Koss, Kenneth L. (kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov); Turner, Brian 
(Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: CPUC meeting with Comr. Picker to discuss safety policy/strategy

Hello Everyone,

Again, thank you so very much for helping us out. Attached is a list of questions that 
we'd like to discuss during the 4 hour session on May 27th. Each area will be allotted 
30 minutes. I have taken the liberty to assign each area to one person to lead off.
This means that you will lead the discussion with your solutions. The group will then 
have about 25 minutes to discuss your solutions and/or come up with other actionable 
items.

I'm available to you throughout the week of May 19th to answer any questions. We 
are looking for realistic and implementable policies, and action items that fit within the 
restrictions we operate in.

May 27th. 1 pm - 5pm. CPUC offices at 505 Van Ness Ave. Please note that we are 
keeping the group to just the attendees listed in the attached to ensure that we can 
have a robust discussion.

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997
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